Permission to Access the Route

The route to be added (A-E-F-G) crosses two parts of registered land.
Permission has been given for the Inspector to access both parts of land.



From: Ron Gates

To: Brindle, Megan

Cc: Peterson Alan; Park David; waller mick; Eastwood Paul; Watson Paul
Subject: Re: Footpath No.3 - Broughton.

Date: 19 April 2016 10:15:31

Dear Megan

Your Ref. LSG4/MB3/5.36387/MB3

Thank you for your letter dated 12 April 2016 informing us that an objection has been
received which must now be submitted to the Secretary of State for determination..

As part of the process you advise that it will be necessary for your Officials to have access
to our land and | am happy to confirm the Club’s permission for that access to take place.
We would however like to meet the Inspector when he attends our premises and | shall
therefore be grateful if you will advise us when the date and time for the visit has been
arranged.

Yours sincerely

Ron Gates (Trustee- Fulwood Amateur Association Football Club )

From: Brindle, Megan

To: "Ron Gates"

Subject: RE: Footpath No.3 - Broughton. 19 April
Date: 2016 16:09:14

Dear Ron,

Thank you for your e-mail.

When a Definitive Map Modification Order is submitted to the Secretary of State for determination it will
be determined by either written representations, a local hearing or a public inquiry and site inspections
will be carried out.

This guidance booklet might be of assistance to you as it refers to site visits for each way of
determination.
https://lwww.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/500782/
Row_Booklet_revised January 2016.pdf

The Secretary of State will determine the time and date of the site visits not the County Council,
however your e-mail will be submitted to them along with the Order.

Kind regards

Megan
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From: Richard Ellis

To: Brindle, Megan

Subject: your ref: LSG4/MB3/5.36387/MB3
Date: 14 April 2016 11:46:02
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Megan

Further to your letter received today, we confirm that an inspector can access our property to inspect
the footpath

We have an increasing problem with this footpath with dog walkers entering via the stile and
exercising dogs off the line of the footpath on the children’s playing fields and leave dog foul on the
pitches. Asyou are no doubt aware dog excrement poses a health risk to children. In addition
walkers seem to think there is a right of way through our land to Lightfoot Green Lane. We feel it
would now be in our interested to have this footpath stopped or diverted away from the playing field.
We would be happy with the deletion ABCD but not the reinstatement AEFG

Your sincerely

Richard Ellis
General Manager

From: Brindle, Megan

To: "Richard Ellis"

Subject: RE: your ref: LSG4/MB3/5.36387/MB3
Date: 19 April 2016 15:39:26
Attachments: image001.png
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Dear Richard,
Thank you for your e-mail.

Please note that the County Council are required to refer the DMMO to the Secretary of
State for determination as it seeks to rectify a drafting error and to record the route of the
public footpath on the correct historical alignment.

Whilst the concerns regarding dog fouling are understandable this issue is not relevant to the
confirmation of the Definitive Map Modification Order. Once the issue regarding the correct
alignment of the route is resolved (i.e. the Order is determined by the Secretary of State) it
would be possible for the rugby club to apply to legally divert the public footpath around the
edge of the playing field and this may help to alleviate the problem but only if it was possible
to ensure that dog walkers kept to the path and kept their dogs under close control. | have
attached guidance notes regarding the procedure to divert a public footpath for your
information.

If you have not already done so, it may be worth talking to Preston City Council about
whether it would be possible to provide dog bins or signage at the start of the footpath from
Sandyforth Lane.

Kind regards

Megan
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